
                                                                                                                                                                                             
PARK COMMITTEE MEETING 

September 11, 2018 

Minutes 

 

 

Call Meeting to Order 

Chairman Patrick Regan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Members Present 

Patrick Regan, Scott Hemink, Lindsey Carr, Tracy Whitney, Tom Erdmann, Kent Carlson, and 

City Administrator Dana Young  

 

Members Absent 

Wendy Duren, Scott Ferguson 

 

June 5, 2018 Minutes 

The Committee approved the June 5, 2018 Park Committee minutes on a motion by Lindsey 

Carr, seconded by Patrick Regan.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Matters from the Floor 

There were no Matters from the Floor this evening. 

 

Park Reports 

Dana Young provided an update on the following items: 

 The Council authorized Concept Landscaping to repair the Deephaven Beach Sun Arbor 

this month.  

 A number of memorial benches at Thorpe Park have been inventoried and several 

scheduled for removal. 

 The hockey rink and interior of the boards will be painted this fall. 

 A complaint was received regarding the overall condition of a number of trees at Thorpe 

Park, including concerns that too many trees are too close together and a number of the 

trees are dying. 

 

Patrick Regan noted that the playground equipment has been installed at Village Hall Park.  He 

stated that he was very pleased with how it turned out. 

 

Scott Hemink stated that Deephaven Beach got very good reviews this year.  People really 

appreciated the new dock paint with the sand mixed in to prevent slipping.  He stated that the 

overall maintenance of the beach was very good as well.  He stated that the Minnetonka Baseball 

Association also did a very good job in maintaining the Thorpe Park ball field. 

 

Patrick Regan stated that Nocomo Beach has some erosion issues through the main portion of the 

beach and needs to be graded. 

 



Tom Erdmann presented his park report on maintenance issues pertaining to Village Hall Park, 

Children’s Park and Sandy Beach: 

 Village Hall Park – the drinking fountain needs to be cleaned and repaired, the ball field 

has poor drainage and weeds, the path to the playground equipment needs to be repaired, 

the warming house needs to be re-painted and the front door repaired, and the gazebo has 

spot rot and should be re-painted. 

 Children’s Park – the fountain should be turned on, an additional Target Style garbage 

can should be added, the Waste Management cans need to be removed, the gazebo has 

spot rot and should be re-painted, and one porthole window on the play equipment should 

be cleaned. 

 Sandy Beach – a new garbage can holder is needed. 

 

Discussion was held regarding adding another Target Style garbage can at Children’s Park.  

Dana Young stated that the Council has generally not been in favor of this style of garbage can 

since they are generally too small and expensive.  He stated that they can cost as much as 

$850.00. 

 

Tom Erdmann stated that if this is the style of garbage can that the residents are requesting, 

shouldn’t they get the type of garbage can that they prefer? 

 

Lindsey Carr and Patrick Regan stated that the Committee should review the style of garbage 

cans at all the parks before recommending that one particular park receive a unique style of 

garbage can.  Patrick Regan asked if staff could check with Waste Management to see if they 

might have a different style or color of garbage can and recycling container for city parks.   

 

Further discussion was held on the condition of the water fountain at Children’s Park.  Tom 

Erdmann noted that the fountain has not been operational for at least two years.  Dana Young 

explained that the water line from the Cottagewood General Store to the fountain is in very poor 

condition and subject to constant leaks.  He stated that the City crew will no longer enter the 

store to repair the water line after the lawsuit involving an injured customer. 

 

Motion by Scott Hemink to recommend that the City Council partner with the General Store to 

repair the water line in order to make the fountain at Children’s Park operational.  Seconded by 

Tom Erdmann.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Discuss Alternative Locations for Fishing 

The Committee reviewed Tom Erdmann’s report on potential fishing locations at Burton Park, a 

fire lane across from Shuck Park, the Water Street slide space area, and the Bay Street slide 

space area.  

 

Scott Hemink stated that the current fishing pier at Burton Park is about 10-12 feet short of a 

prime fishing hole and the weeds in the Back Bay make fishing more difficult.  He stated that 

perhaps the City wants to consider a floating dock. 

 

Kent Carlson suggested that “T” could be installed at the end of the dock. 

 



Scott Hemink stated that the fire lane is located right through people’s yards and didn’t think that 

was a good option for a fishing location.  He noted that the Water Street slide space area is too 

congested but thought that the Bay Street slide space area is wide open.  He stated that any of the 

locations would be good for fishing. 

 

Dana Young stated that the slide spaces may have to be removed because they are too slippery 

for anyone fishing from the slide. 

 

Tom Erdmann suggesting installing a flat platform for fishing.  He added that he didn’t think the 

slide spaces would have to be removed to accommodate fishing.  

 

Scott Hemink recommended that Burton Park and the Bay Street slide space area be designated 

as public fishing location.  He noted that it is not particularly great fishing from the pier at 

Deephaven Beach. 

 

Motion by Scott Hemink to designate Burton Park and the Bay Street slide space area as public 

fishing areas, recommended extending the dock at Burton Park and adding a “T” at the end of the 

dock, and recommended allowing the public works department to modify the Bay Street slide 

space area to better accommodate fishing.  Seconded by Patrick Regan.  Motion carried 5-0. 

    

Discuss Request for Porta Potty at Children’s Park 

Dana Young stated that Tom Erdmann did an excellent job on surveying the neighborhood 

regarding whether to install a porta potty at Children’s Park.  It was the consensus of the 

neighborhood to not install a porta potty. 

 

Tom Erdmann stated that the store’s insurance adjuster did an on-site inspection and determined 

that it would not be compatible with the store’s insurance requirements to allow anyone but 

employees to use the bathroom.  He added that the City offered to pay for a porta potty that 

would be located on store property but store management declined this offer. 

 

Discuss Bikeway Grant Request for Proposals  

Patrick Regan provided an overview of the Bikeway Grant from Hennepin County.  Further 

discussion was held on the approved route from Hwy 101 to Thorpe Park and from Thorpe Park 

to Heathcote to the LRT Trail. 

 

Review Park & Beach Committee Assignments 

The Committee listed their Park & Beach Committee Assignments for 2018. 

 

Other 

Tom Erdmann asked if the City would consider cost sharing with the Cottagewood General Store 

to have a contractor string the Christmas lights at the Children’s Park.  Dana Young asked Tom 

to provide him with a quote on the cost of stringing the lights. 

 

Kent Carlson stated that the Grand Opening for the Thorpe Park Warming House will be held at 

the end of October. 

  



Next Meeting Date 
The next meeting of the Park Committee will be held on October 2, 2018. 

 

Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn by Scott Hemink, seconded by Patrick Regan.  Motion carried 5-0.  The 

meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.                                . 


